



CITY OF LOS ALTOS

ONE NORTH SAN ANTONIO ROAD LOS ALTOS, CALIFORNIA 94022

TELEPHONE (415) 948-1491

July 7, 1977

Honorable Mayor and Members
of the City Council
City of Los Altos

Ladies and Gentlemen:

At the regular meeting of the Los Altos Historical Commission held on June 27, 1977, the Commission voted to recommend to the City Council that the Plaza-Fountain, being promoted by the 25th Anniversary Committee as a gift to the City, be placed in the Civic Center.

The Commissioners were unanimously opposed to it being placed in Lincoln Park for two main reasons. First, it is believed that placing the plaza in Lincoln Park would break up the extensive lawn area. Second, Lincoln Park is not easily accessible to senior citizens and others walking to town. It was also feared that it might create problems similar to those which now exist in Shoup Park.

We hope that this recommendation is helpful in making the final decision for the location of this gift.

Sincerely,

Lee Lynch, Chairman
Los Altos Historical Commission

LL:lw

cc: Bill Shine